




















































































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 19, 1975

7/

//'v
MEMORANDUM FORIZON NESSEN
JIM CONNOR

FROM: DONALD UM{SF LD
/

Mr. Healy, I believe of the New York Daily
News, indicated the other day that when Jerry

Green of the News talked to the President on
the phone when he returned, they discussed a

long=standing request by the News to interview
the President, They would like to do that, It

would be the three of them =~ 1 believe Newhart,
Green and Healy. Could you give me a report
on the status of that., Maybe someone ought to

get back to them,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON .

April 28, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: BOB HARTMANN
JACK MARSH
DON RUMSFELD

RON NESSEN

peddle to the Washington Post last week the story that the
President has decided not to run for election. The Post did not
go for the story. Cannon would not say who tried to peddle the

story.
On a possibly related matter, Sarah McClendon of the El Paso Times,
tells me that somebody tried to sell her the story that the President

is canceling all of his major engagements in the early Fall because

Lou Cannon told me after my briefing today that someone tried to

Mrs. Ford is fatally ill and he wants to spend as much time with

her as he possibly can.
Somebody is playing the game rough in this town.






